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MR, KOVACS: Good afternoon,
everyone. My nane i s Bob Kovacs. I'"'m a
Contract Coordi nator here at Del DOT.

This is a nandatory Pre-Bid
Meet i ng. W' re going to be goi ng over
Contract No. T201280103. 01, M ddl etown Crew
Quarters and Mai nt enance Shop.

Because it's a mandatory Pre-Bi d
Meeting, |'ve got a sign-in sheet going
ar ound. So, pl ease, everybody, nake sure you
sign in.

If your information is not
filled out, you won't be allowed to submt
your bi ds. So, everybody just, please, sign
i n.

Before | turn it over to the
Proj ect Managers, | just want to go over a few
t hi ngs regarding the bid proposal itself just
to make sure we're all on the sane page.

| just want to rem nd everyone
that the bidders nust be registered wth
Del DOT and request a CD of the official plans
and specifications in order to submt a bid.

Questions -- we'll do our best

.
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to answer any questions that we can today,

obvi ousl y. If you think of anything after the
neeting or in the days to cone, we ask that
you submt your questions to our DOT- Ask

websi te. I have that up here. " m sure nost
of you have it. Then t hat way, we can ask
your question and post it for everyone to see.

If you have any questi ons today
at the neeting, we ask that you state your
full name, where you're fromand then ask your
qguesti on.

Thi s particul ar project has
br eak- out sheets. Br eak- out sheets nust be
submtted either with your bid docunents or
wi t hin seven cal endar days followi ng the bid
due date.

Thi s project al so incorporates
an Appendi x A Techni cal Specification, which
is part of the contract.

Appendi x A contai ns additional
specification required for this project, and
we have that posted on our bids dot Del aware
dot gov website.

We al so have the bid proposal on

.
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the second to | ast page, a listing of our
subcontr act or s. Qbvi ously, that page is

bl ank. So, Del aware code requires us to cone
up with a list of subcontractor categories.
So, we have to do that at sone point today.

Once we cone up with the |ist,
"Il wite them down, and then we'l|l post them
on our website. And then you'll just need to
go to the website and print off that form
fill it out completely and submt it wth all
of your other docunents for this particul ar
bi d.

Does everybody understand that?
Pretty sinple.

That's all | have. I would like
to turn it over to our Project Managers for
any questi ons.

MR, TENNEFGCSS: I guess we'll
first start wwth, ny nane is Edwi n Tennef oss.
l'"'mthe State-wi de Support Services Engi neer
here at Del DOT. | oversee the Facilities
| npr ovenents Program

This particul ar project is,

basically, the construction of a new crew

.
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quarters building, which is, roughly, 3,000
square feet or so at our M ddl etown yard,

mai nt enance yard. And then it al so i ncl udes

t he associated site work that goes wth that,
which is sone waterlines, water and sewer
connection, a little bit of paving restoration
and then sone stornmwater work. But primarily,
the bulk of the work is the building itself.

And, | guess, that's really al
| got, unless you guys have any additi onal
questions to go with it.

MR CHUCK WARE: Chuck Ware w th
Kent Constructi on.

COURT REPORTER: W A- R- E?

MR, WARE: Yes. W A- R- E.

This thing is due on the 7th,
whi ch, not to belittle anybody, but it falls
after the Fourth of July weekend.

We' ve al ready got a request for
subs out. And we're getting back that the
tinme frane is really going to jam peopl e up
wth taking off before Fourth of July, com ng
back | at e.

Is there any way we can get the

.
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bid day on this bunped back a week? Pl ease.
Pretty, please.

MR KOVACS: W can address it.
It's up to you.

MR, TENNEFGCSS: Real i stically
it's going to get pushed back with the
Addendum anyway. We'll nmake it a m ni mum of a
week | ater. But it will be officially
addressed in the Addendum But nost i kel vy,
it wll probably be the 14th, whatever t hat
Tuesday, |'m assum ng a Tuesday.

MR, WARE: And |' m assum ng t hat
it's scal e wages. | didn't see it anywhere in
t he specs?

MR, TENNEFOSS: Yes, it is.

Just State, State scal e.

MR, WARE: Permts and fees are

owed by?
MR, TENNEFGCSS: The fees
t hensel ves will be just a direct
rei nbur senent. But the contractor wll be

responsi ble for getting permts. And t hen you
can submt those for reinbursenent, and we'l|l

pay t hose.

.
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Don't include that in the cost
of the bid at all. W Wil reinburse that and
do it as a change order.

MR WARE: You' re goi ng to put

that in witing.

Ri ght ?

MR, TENNEFOSS: It is official
NOW. It's in the Addendum

MR. Bl LL BOOTH: Bill Booth,

Commonweal th Constructi on.

Sel f performance cl ause, |
assune i s the standard Del DOT 50 percent.

At this point, can | propose
since it's a general contractor's scope that
it be reduced to ten percent?

MR KOVACS: We can address that
in the questions and answers. We' Il post
t hat .

MR. TENNEFCSS: Yes. We are
okay with ten percent.

MR BOOTH: Is this a
st ate-funded project or federally-funded
pr oj ect ?

MR TENNEFCSS: St at e. One

.
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hundred percent State.
MR, BOOTH:

partici pation cl ause or

Is there a mnority

any good faith effort

required for the subm ssion?

MR KOVACS: Are you referring

to the DBE?
MR. TENNEFCSS:

requi renent.

There's no

MR KOVACS: No. Not for this
contract, State contract.

MR, TENNEFGCSS: They don't have
to have good faith --

MR KOVACS: At all.

MR, TENNEFGCSS: -- good faith
effort. Ri ght ?

MR KOVACS: It's State.
They' re good.

MR BOOTH: Typically when it
St at e.

MR. TENNEFOSS: Ri ght.

MR, KOVACS: "1l doubl e check
t hat . Ni net y- ni ne percent sure.

MR TENNEFOSS: Ckay. Yes. I
pretty sure it's not. W don't typically in

i s

m
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ours. Il just can't renenber if we had to have
the good faith effort.

We woul d encourage you to seek
out mnority businesses, but | don't know that
there's any requirenent for that.

MR. BOOTH: CCR. WO is
responsible for CCR? |Is the Departnent going
to handl e that?

MR TENNEFOSS: The Depart nent
w || handl e that. We' ve al ready gotten a
price fromthe consultant on board.

MR BOOTH: Can you descri be a
little bit about the building, howit is
construct ed?

MR. TENNEFCSS: It is a wood
frame constructi on. I"'mtrying to think.
Shoul d have brought the plans down wth us.

It has a little bit of a split-face bl ock down
at the bottom vinyl siding. Shi ngl e r oof.
It's, basically, going to be very simlar to
any of our -- if you go up North, you can | ook
at the one our Talley yard or Magnolia, or
there is one currently being built in

Bri dgevill e. It is going to be very sim|lar

.
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to any of our current ones at our maintenance
facilities.

MR BOOTH: Ckay.

MR, TENNEFGCSS: As far as inside
-- I"'mtrying to think -- basically, kind of
l'i ke building a house, to be honest with you.

MR, WARE: You said Bridgeville
is in constructi on now?

MR TENNEFOSS: Yes. It is not
t he exact sane, because sone of their design
requirenents were a little different between
Bri dgevill e and M ddl et own. But t he | ayout
and stuff is pretty nmuch the sane.

MR KOVACS: Does anybody have
anyt hi ng el se?

MR TENNEFOSS: The contract
expiration is 250 days. At this point, we
woul d al so anticipate starting construction
soon after the bid is opened. Or, basically,
as soon as we can get the paperwork all
finalized, and we woul d go ahead and start
constructi on.

MR, BOOTH: Is water a private

tiein the owner's side of the waterli ne, or

.
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are we tying into it?

MR. TENNEFCSS: You are
connecting to the Town of M ddl et own.

MR BOOTH: Who i s responsible
for those fees and any work that's inside the
ri ght -of -way?

MR. TENNEFOSS: Wat fees?

MR BOOTH: Typically, utility
conpanies wll require a fee, or they wl
assess the value of the work in the
right-of-way directly to the owner. It's
al nost i npossible for the contractor to
determ ne those costs prior to bid.

MR, TENNEFGCSS: The only fee
shoul d be our inpact fees, and we woul d pay
t hat . This isn't Artesian. This is the Town
of M ddl et own. Goi ng over and connecting in,
the right-of-way is part of this contract.

MR, BOOTH: It is.

MR TENNEFOSS: Sane with the
sewer . It's a jack and bore for both
connecti ons. Wat erl i ne has one jack and bore,
and then there's a jack and bore for the

sewer, and the connection | think is a

.
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ten-inch line for the Town and then tying into
t he manhol e for the sewer.

MR BOOTH: So, it's atypical of
other utility conpanies who wll handle all of
that work within the right-of-way?

MR TENNEFOSS: ' ve never known
a utility conpany to do it other than
Art esi an.

MR BOOTH: Ckay.

MR. TENNEFCSS: Most t owns, nost
t owns you connect in.

MR BOOTH: Ckay.

MR, TENNEFCSS: " msure they
w Il have an inspector or sonebody there to
make sure to neet their codes.

MR BOOTH: s that Route 717

MR. TENNEFCSS: Yes.

MR Kl NG Summ t Bri dge Road.

MR. DAVI D ZARATE: Davi d Zar at e.

I want just to confirm it is
250 cal endar days?

MR. TENNEFCSS: Yes.

MR ZARATE: You said you want ed

to award it fairly quickly.

.
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How long wll it take you to
award it?

MR, TENNEFCSS: We have 30 days
to award it. We're not | ooking to sit on it.
I would inagine starting -- until all of the
paperwork i s done and preconstruction -- |
woul d i magi ne starti ng Septenber, | ate
Septenber, md to | ate Septenber.

MR, KOVACS: I know you guys
have -- when it's awarded, you have 20 days to
get all of your paperwork back to us.

Qbvi ously, the sooner you can do that, the
sooner we can get it rolling. Sone peopl e sit
on it an take the full 20 days.

MR WARE: Any | i qui dat ed
danmages?

MR. TENNEFCSS: Yes.

MR, KOVACS: | don't renenber.

MR. TENNEFCSS: It should be
spelled out in there sonewhere.

MR, WARE: Ckay.

MR. TENNEFCSS: I think it is
t he standard Del DOT | i qui dat ed danages.

MR BOOTH: It's, probably, in

.
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Section 100.

MR WARE: | can hunt it down.

MR KOVACS: Can't renmenber it.

MR BOOTH: It's a graduated
scal e?

MR TENNEFOSS: Yes. Il think it
depends on the val ue of the contractor or
sonet hi ng. So, to bid it cheap, |iquidated
damages i s pretty. ..

MR BOOTH: Testing, who is
going to provide testing for the contract? |Is
t hat sonething Del DOT is going to handl e?

MR TENNEFCSS: What ki nd of

testi ng?

MR BOOTH: Quality contro
testing.

MR TENNEFOSS: Yes. Del DOT
w || handl e that. That' s what we're doi ng at

t he ot her pl ace.

Ri ght ?

MR Kl NG Yes.

MR KOVACS: Is there anyt hi ng
el se? Doubl e checking before |I ask the

qguestion, regarding the categories we need to

.
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cone up with or collectively as a group.

MR BOOTH: | have a proposed
list.

Site work, concrete, nasonry,

carpentry, roofing, electrical, plunbing,

HVAC.

MR WARE: No pavi ng?

MR BOOTH: Site work.

MR WARE: Just checki ng.

MR KOVACS: Can you say them
again? | need to wite these down.

MR BOOTH: Site work, concrete,
masonry, carpentry, roofing, electrical,
pl unbi ng, HVAC.

MR KOVACS: I s everybody good
wth those? | just want to nake sure.

MR ZARATE: Speci fi cati ons.

MR KOVACS: For the categories
for the subcontractor.

Does anybody el se have anyt hi ng
el se?

Do the Project Managers have
anyt hing to add?

MR Kl NG Just a second. No.

.

|‘|J[i
WILCOX & FETZER LTD
Registered Professional Reporters

(302) 655-0477
www.wilfet.com




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

17

That's it.

MR KOVACS: Al right. Then if
there is nothing else, that's it. That
conpl etes the neeting.

Ever yone, pl ease nake sure you
sign in. Thank you very mnuch.

(The Pre-Bid Meeti ng was

concl uded at, approximately, 2:17 p.m)
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St at e of Del awar e:

New Castl e County:
CERTI FI CATE OF REPORTER

I, oria M D Anpbre, Regi stered
Pr of essi onal Reporter and Notary Public, do
hereby certify that the foregoing record,
Pages 1 to 18 inclusive, is a true and
accurate transcript of ny stenographic notes
t aken on Thursday, June 11, 2015, in the
above-capti oned natter.

I N WTNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set
ny hand and seal this 16th day of June, 2015,

at WI m ngton.

GCORIA M D AMORE, RPR

.
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